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Republika ng Pilipinas

Ragawaran ng Edukaspon
REHIYON V (BIKOL)
TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG MGA PAARALAN NG LUNGSOD IRIGA

MEMORANDUM

TO: DANRY V. BLANCO
JULLEANE F. SALAZAR

VWQL..:_-—

FROM: MARIA-MAGNOLIA F. BRIOSO, C Vi
Assistant Schools Division Superintefident ]
Officer-In-Charge Sc?ools Division S®perintenfent

SUBJECT: Participation in the 2025 National Students’ Day Celebration

DATE: February 05, 2026

| In line with the Division Memorandum No. 043, s. 2026, re: Conduct of the 2025
National Students’ Day Celebration on February 20-21, 2026 at Kusinang Munti
Restaurant, San Juan, Iriga City, wherein the ALS is one of the participating groups, you
are hereby directed to participate in the said activity.

2. In view of this, you are likewise assigned to accompany the ALS learners throughout
the duration of the event.

3. Considering that February 21, 2026, falls on a Saturday, teachers involved in this
activity shall be entitled to Service Credits, pursuant to DepEd Order No. 013, s. 2024, titled
"Revised Guidelines on the Grant of Vacation Service Credits for Teachers.

4. Attached herewith is the list of ALS learners participating in the said activity.

5. Please be guided accordingly.

; p‘ G A Cu Corbi T ‘P“f #0’7 . 8 Sto. Domingo, Lungsod
SPRINGS  fdubusyon w Deledishd! o

iriga.city@deped.gov.pl

BAGONG PILIPINAS



